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Matilda Sanders --- ,,, 
From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 29,2007 9:55 AM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Lee Eng Tan; compl02@earthlink.net; CHopfinger@securustech.net; JON MOYLE, JR. 

E-filing - Docket No. 060640-TP 

Attorney responsible for filing: Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
jm-oyleir@moyle!aw,com 

Docket No. and title: In re: Petition to investigate, claim for damages, complaint, and other statements against 
respondents Evercom Systems, Inc. d/b/a Correctional Billing Services and BellSouth 
Corporation, by Bessie Russ 

Docket No. 060640-TP 

Filed on behalf of: Evercom Systems, Inc. d/b/a Correctional Billing Services 

Number of pages: 2 

Document attached: Notice of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel 

Peg G. Griffin 
Assistant to Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
E-mail: pgriffin@moyletaw.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attomey/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you. 

3/29/2007 FPSC -COMM/SSIOH CLERK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to investigate, claim for damages, 
Complaint, and other statements against 
Respondents Evercom Systems, Inc. d/b/a 
Correctional Billing Services and BellSouth 
Corporation, by Bessie Russ 

Docket No. 060640-TP 

Filed: March 29,2007 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Evercom Systems, Inc. d/b/a Correctional Billing Services (Evercom) hereby 

gives notice of the appearance of the undersigned as counsel for Evercom. Mr. Moyle's 

contact information is: 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Breton White & Krasker, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
jinov Icirli;;iniovlelaw.com - 

s l  Jon C. Movle, Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Breton 

White & Krasker, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 68 1-8788 
j movle-i rf'mou le la\v.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Appearance and Substitution of Counsel was served via electronic mail and (*) first class 

US mail this 29'h day of March, 2007, to the following: 

Lee Eng Tan 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itan@,psc.state.fl.us _ .  

(*)Bessie Russ 
745 Orange Street 
Chipley, FL 32428 

Michael Russ 
745 Orange Street 
Chipley, FL 32428 
Coinp 102k%ea,earthlink.iiet - 

Curtis Hopfinger 
Correctional Billing Services 
1465 1 Dallas Parkway, 6th Floor 
Dallas, TX 75254-7476 
chopfinger(2,sec - -  u rustecfi. net 

s/Jon C. Movle, Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
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